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DATE: March 28, 2022 
 
TO: All Wisconsin Election Officials 
 
FROM: WEC Staff 
  
SUBJECT: WEC Extended Hours in Support of the Spring Election on April 5, 2022 

 
The Wisconsin Elections Commission is offering extended hours in support of municipalities and counties for 
the Spring Election on April 5, 2022.  Please use the contact information provided below to contact staff during 
extended hours.  Phone and email support will be provided on the following dates and times in addition to 
regular business hours: 
 
Date Extended Hours Contact Information 

Friday, April 1, 2022 4:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. 

Call the WEC Help Desk: (608) 261-2028 

Saturday, April 2, 2022 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. 

Monday, April 4, 2022 4:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. 

Tuesday, April 5, 2022 6:00 a.m. – 10:00 p.m. 

Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us during these extended hours with any questions that you may have.  Staff 
will be available at the times listed above to assist with election administration questions, poll book printing 
issues or WisVote questions.  Staff will be available on Tuesday for voter and local election official questions 
and WisVote support during the hours listed above.  If we are aware of unresolved issues on Election Night, 
staff will be available after 10:00 p.m. 
 
If you feel you may need additional hours of support from our office, please contact Richard Rydecki at (608) 
261-2015 or richard.rydecki@wi.gov to discuss when you would like to WEC staff to be available.   
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